
From: Christian Zuidmulder
To: Graham, Joseph R - DNR
Cc: Gross, Stu; Saari, Christopher A - DNR
Subject: RE: NR 700 Notification Letter, C. Reiss Coal, DNR BRRTS Activity # 02-16-589248
Date: Monday, May 23, 2022 7:10:47 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. 
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Received…
 
Thanks,
Christian Zuidmulder
 

From: Graham, Joseph R - DNR <Joseph.Graham@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:48 AM
To: Christian Zuidmulder <Christian.Zuidmulder@Thecreiss.com>
Cc: Gross, Stu <stu.gross@stantec.com>; Saari, Christopher A - DNR
<Christopher.Saari@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: NR 700 Notification Letter, C. Reiss Coal, DNR BRRTS Activity # 02-16-589248
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have questions about this message, or the contents of
this email, please report it to Robindale Helpdesk.

 
Hello Christian,
 
It was good speaking with you earlier today.  Attached is the letter I mentioned.  The letter explains
responsibilities for the contaminated soil found at the C. Reiss Coal site in Superior, Wisconsin.
 
I do not plan to send a hard copy of the letter.  Can you please reply to confirm receipt?
 
Contact me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey [dnr.wi.gov] to evaluate how I did.
 

Joe Graham
Contaminated Sediment Expert
Remediation & Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Cell: (715) 292-4925
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